
Jack Sullivan 

From: Pesaturo, Joe [JPesaturo@MBTA.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 10:33 AM

To: Jack Sullivan

Subject: RE: Old Colony
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as you can see from the customer service notice, this project does not impact Kingston service 

  

From: Jack Sullivan [mailto:jsullivan@MassINC.org]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 10:29 AM 
To: Pesaturo, Joe 

Subject: RE: Old Colony 

  

Looking for info about the temporary shutdown of OCCR Middleboro, when it starts, how long, how much 
work, process of replacing, do you have a concrete tie laying machine, daytime or 24/7, will Kingston be 
affected or are there plans to bus and repair on that line as well. Several other questions I'm sure I'll think 
of. 
Just got the release you sent so that answers a couple questions, thanks. Any idea why we didn't get it 
before? 
Thanks, 

  
  
Jack Sullivan, Senior Investigative Reporter 
CommonWealth Magazine/MassINC 

18 Tremont St. 

Boston, MA 02108 
(617)224-1623 
jsullivan@massinc.org 

  

From: Pesaturo, Joe [mailto:JPesaturo@MBTA.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 10:24 AM 
To: Jack Sullivan 

Subject: Old Colony 

what can I do for you? 
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______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System on behalf of the MBTA 
ITD Department and has been found to contain no viruses. 



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
This email/electronic message, including any attached files, is being sent by the MBTA. It is solely 
intended for the recipient(s) and may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, legally 
privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure pursuant to state and federal law. If you have received this 
message in error or are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately by reply, and 
delete all copies of this email/electronic message and any attached files from your computer. If you are 
the intended recipient(s), you may use the information contained in this email/electronic message and 
any attached files only as authorized by the MBTA. Any unauthorized use, dissemination, or disclosure 
of this email/electronic message and/or its attached files is strictly prohibited. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

Page 2 of 2

5/10/2010


